From: Morado Jr., Juan <JMorado@beneschlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 7:33:40 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Report of Reasonable Hosting for Chicago City Council Latino Caucus

I [Warning: External email]

Steve,

| am re-sending this report on behalf of Chicago City Council Latino Caucus members receipt of
reasonable hosting by the lllinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce (IHCC) a corporate partner of
Suenos. As | was cleaning up emails, | noticed my message from last Friday bounced back.

The IHCC offered reasonable hosting to the Chicago City Council Latino Caucus Foundation of
which the Caucus members are Board Directors. The Foundation also sponsored a reception on
Thursday, May 22, 2025 for the recently passed Suenos event. The following individuals
accepted and attended the event held this past weekend:

Opening Reception Attendees

10th Ward Ald. Peter Chico

22" Ward Ald. Michael Rodriguez

22" Ward Staff Carlos Gamboa, Elianne Bahena, Cristy Calderon
30th Ward Ald. Ruth Cruz

315t Ward Ald. Felix Cardona

30t Ward Staff member Citally Fonseca

Suenos Event Attendees



10th Ward Ald. Peter Chico

224 Ward Ald. Michael Rodriguez
22" Ward Staff Elianne Bahena
26th Ward Ald. Jesse Fuentes

315t Ward Ald. Felix Cardona

City Clerk Anna Valencia

35t Ward Ald. Anthony Quezada

30t Ward Staff member Citally Fonesca

The other members of the Caucus did not accept hosting to the event. Please let me know if
you have any questions or need additional information here.

Best,

Juan

Juan Morado, Jr.
(he/him/his)
Benesch
Healthcare+ Partner | Benesch Healthcare+

Benesch Friedlander Coplan & Aronoff LLP

t:312.212.4967 | JMorado@beneschlaw.com

www.beneschlaw.com
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